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From: Lawrence Criscione <(P)(®) |
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 1:42 AM
To: FOIA Resource
Subject: Partial and Final Responses to FOIA/PA 2012-0325

Please provide me a copy of any Partial and/or Final Responses to FOIA/PA 2012-0325 which have been
released as of today. Under this request, | am merely requesting copies of the Partial and Final Responses. |
am not requesting the documents provided under these requests; | just want a copy of the any Partial and/or
Final Responses to the request itself. 1 do not expect this to require more than two hours of search time and |
do not expect the page count of these responses to add up to 100 pages. Therefore, | do not expect to pay
any fee for this request, but in order to expedite your processing of this request | agree to pay up to $100 in
fees if there is some way you find to charge me such.

| currently am on government travel to Idaho Falls. | live in (0)(®) |but work in ®)®) | Please do
not send me any documents by mail to my address in (0)(6) | If you need to contact me, please do so
by telephone (0)©) lor via email ®)(©) | If you must correspond with me via

letter, please inform me electronically or by phone and | will come by the FOIA desk to pick up the letter.

Thank you,
Lawrence S. Criscione, PE FRAPAREQUE™
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